Volume: 01, Issue:01, Year:2015-16



Escope



News Letter

Department of

Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology

Contents

Faculty Team

Research & Development Activities

Funding Proposals

Faculty Publications

Programmes Organized by Faculty

(Industrial Visits / VAPs / Guest Lectures)

Programmes Attended by Faculty

(Seminars / Workshops / Conferences / FDPs)

Department Association Activities

Academic Performance of Students

Students' Best Projects

Students' Best Models

Students' Best Posters

Students' Achievements

(Co-curricular Activities)

Students' Achievements

(Extra-curricular Activities)

Department at aGlance

Number of Faculty: 09

Number of Faculty with Ph.D: 01

Number of Faculty pursuing Ph.D:01

Total Number of Student: 111

Association Inauguration



Chief Guest Mr.S.Janarthanam, Scientist, NIELIT, Govt. of India, Chennai inaugurated the student technical association SCYPEE - Society of Creative, Young and Powerful Electrical Engineers On 10.08.2015

Engineer's Day - 15



Chief Guest Er.Palinesan, Asst. Engineer (O&M), TNAGEDCO, Salem examining the students projects during the project expo of Engineer's Day-15 On 15.09.2015

EDITOR'S DESK

Taking up the monumental task of editing the newsletter "Escope" of Electrical and Electronics Engineering Department, Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology. This issue is being published as a half yearly newsletter from *June 2015 – November 2015*. All members, including Faculty, staff and students, of the department have participated in this endeavor with their multifarious activities to make it a success.

Items are uniquely selected to uphold the information integral to the department as well as the current technological thrust areas. Electrical engineering is a core subject and is developing very fast in all its fields. The newsletter thus aims to present the rapid strides being made in the domain of Electrical Engineering.

We would like to extend our thanks to our respected Chairman, Shri. Dhirajlal. A. Gandhi, and our beloved Secretary Smt. Archana Manojkumar for their support in bringing out this issue. We would like to thank Dr.V.Murali Bhaskaran, Principal for his constant encouragement throughout this venture.

The Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering of the Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, in its endeavour to provide exposure to the budding Electrical engineers it attempts to nurture, is proud to unveil this issue of the department Newsletter, showcasing the various events of the department as well as the talents of the students pursuing their undergraduate degrees under the auspices of the department.

I sincerely hope that this newsletter shall, in the coming months, motivate the students of the department to enhance their skills and technical knowledge in their quest for excellence in the chosen domain.

Editor-in-Chief

OVERVIEW OF INSTITUTION



Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology was started in the year 2011 by Dhiraj Foundation with its resident, an astute educationist and philanthropist, Mr. A. Dhirajlal Gandhi. The Members Of the trust are Smt. Veena Gandhi and Mr.Manoj Kumar. The foundation works with a commitment to impart high quality technical education to develop the students as competent citizens with a spirit to serve the nation and the humanity, by continually improving their capabilities to fulfil the aspirations of parents and society.

Our promoters Mukesh and Associates is an ISO 9001:2008 certified multidisciplinary consultancy firm based at Salem, India with branches offices at Chennai, Delhi, Bengaluru, Hyderabad and project offices at Bhopal, Kanpur, Gwalior, Bareilly and Trivandrum. The firm has tied up with leading consultancy firms in USA, UK, Malaysia, Singapore, Japan and Saudi Arabia for highly sophisticated disciplines.

The Chairman of Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, an eminent educationist, is an icon in the field of technical education for more than 50 years. Sir is a visionary par excellence and is well known for his exemplary leadership and commendable strategies in achieving the mission and vision of any institution or industry. Sir's role in student's success, placement and entrepreneurship will be pivotal. Sir's strong conviction for high-standards of achievement will make even challenging tasks seem insignificant. Dhirajlal College will thus stand apart in all aspects of institutional development.



Vision of the Institution:

To improve the quality of human life through multi-disciplinary programs in Engineering, architecture and management that are internationally recognized and would facilitate research work to incorporate social economical and environmental development.

Mission of the Institution:

- To create a vibrant atmosphere that creates competent engineers, innovators, scientists, entrepreneurs, academicians and thinkers of tomorrow.
- To establish centers of excellence that provides sustainable solutions to industry and society.
- To enhance capability through various value added programs so as to meet the challenges of dynamically changing global needs.



OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENT



Vision of the Department:

The department of electrical and electronics engineering is intended to establish a proficient hub for producing a highly competent electrical engineers by imparting effective teaching learning process to meet the rapidly transforming technical scenario.



Mission of the Department:

- To engender outstanding electrical technocrats for industry demand by research and industry collaboration.
- To train the students with interpersonal communication, ethical teamwork and time management.
- To equip the students with technical knowledge in critical problem solving and analytical skills.



Programme Educational Objectives (PEOs):

- I. Our graduates to meet industry demands and motivate for higher studies.
- II. Our graduates are able to apply widen and in-depth knowledge of Electrical and Engineering to analyze the realistic problems and think creatively to generate innovative solutions using appropriate technologies.
- III. Our graduates are able to adapt to different roles and responsibilities and demonstrate leaderships in solving emerging engineering problems within the organization and society at national and international levels.



Programme Outcomes (POs):

- (a) Ability to exhibit the knowledge of science, mathematics, communication and programming skills
- (b) Ability to identify and formulate engineering problems and solve by applying basic engineering principles
- (c) Ability to identify and apply appropriate tools and techniques for engineering practical applications
- (d) Ability to apply research based knowledge for analyzing complex engineering problems
- (e) Ability to design solutions for complex engineering problems
- (f) Ability to prepare reports and communicate effectively and professionally through effective presentations
- (g) Ability to follow current good practices of engineering for sustainable development
- (h) Ability to demonstrate safety, health, social, cultural and environmental responsibilities relevant to professional engineering practices
- (i) Ability to execute the responsibilities of an Engineer professionally and ethically
- (j) Ability to function and manage effectively as an individual or in a team
- (k) Ability to recognize the need and be able to involve in independent and life-long learning according to technological changes
- (l) Ability to understand and apply the knowledge of engineering management principles

Programme Specific Outcomes (PSOs):

- I. Ability to design the industrial automation and protective equipments
- II. Ability to use the MATLAB software to design and simulation of an electric circuits

Faculty Team

Dr.S.Rajendran, m.E.,Ph.D.,MISTE Professor & Head	 Received his Doctoral Degree in the discipline of Electrical Engineering from Anna University, Chennai in the year 2014 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from Annai Mathammal Sheela Engineering College, Namakkal in the year 2007 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Government College of Technology, Coimbatore in the year 2001
Mr.G.Subramaniam, M.E., Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from V.M.K.V Engineering College, Salem in the year 2012 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from KSR College of Engineering, Tiruchengode in the year 2006
Mr.R.Saravanan, m.E., Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from Sona College of Technology, Salem in the year 2012 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Government College of Engineering, Salem in the year 2009 Received his Diploma in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics from KSR Institution of Technology, Tiruchengode in the year 2001

Mr.B.Sathyaseelan, m.E., Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from Sona College of Technology, Salem in the year 2012 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Rajarajeswari Engineering College, Chennai in the year 2009 Received his Diploma in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics from CSI Polytechnic College, Tiruchengode in the year 2001
Mr.A.Alaudeen, M.E.,MISTE Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Systems Engineering from Sona College of Technology, Salem in the year 2012 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Paavai Engineering College, Namakkal in the year 2008
Mr.T.Hariharan, M.E., (Ph.D.).MISRD.,MIA.Eng., Sr. Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Systems Engineering from Velammal Engineering College, Chennai in the year 2008 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Dr.M.G.R Engineering College, Chennai in the year 2006

Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan, M.E.,MISTE Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from K.S.Rangasamy College of Technology, Tiruchengode in the year 2013 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Arunai Engineering College, Tiruvannamalai in the year 2010 Received his Diploma in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics from Thiagarajar Polytechnic College, Salem in the year 2007
Mr.G.Muralidharan, m.E., Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from SRG College of Engineering, Namakkal in the year 2014 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Government College of Engineering, Salem in the year 2008
Mr.R.Perumal, M.E., Assistant Professor	 Received his Post Graduate Degree in the discipline of Power Electronics and Drives from Sona College of Technology, Salem in the year 2014 Received his Under Graduate Degree in the discipline of Electrical and Electronics Engineering from Government College of Technology, Coimbatore in the year 2010



Mr.G.Velu, ITI (Elec.) *Lab Technician*

• Received his ITI in the discipline of Electrician from Salem Polytechnic College – ITI, Salem in the year 1994



Research & Development Activities

Funding Proposals

S.No.	Date of Submission	Name of the Coordinator(s)	Name of the Funding Agency	Title of the Proposal	Type of Scheme	Cost of the Project	Status
1.	25.08.2015	Dr.I.Arun Asst. Prof. / MECH, Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. & Head / EEE & Dr.C.Senthikumar, Prof./ MECH / Annamalai Univ.	Department of Science & Technology (DST)	Design and Development of Dry (Multipurpose) Electrical Discharge Machine	Technology Systems Development Programme (TSDP)	Rs. 40 Lakhs	Submitted

2.	01.09.2015	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. & Head / EEE	India Electronics & Semiconductor Association (IESA)	Non-Linear Controller based Boost DC-AC Inverter for Grid Connected Solar Power Generation	TECHNO VATIONTM2015	Rs.75,000 /-	Submitted
3.	26.10.2015	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. & Head / EEE, Mr.R.Saravanan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE	Indian Society for Technical Education (ISTE)	Two day National level Workshop on "PCB Design and Manufacturing Techniques"	Partial funding for Conference/ Symposium /Seminar	Rs.20,000.00	Sanctioned Rs. 5,000.00 On 16.11.2015

<u>Faculty Publications - (National / International Conferences) -3rd</u>

G.M		Title of the Research	N. C. C.	National /	Stat	tus
S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Article	Name of the Conference	International	Date & Venue	ISBN
1.	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. / EEE, Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE	An Innovative Approach for Managing Residential Energy Demand using Mini Hydro Dynamo Electric Generator	Recent Advances in Engineering Science and Management (ICRAESM – 15)	International	30 th Aug. 2015 & PHD Chamber, New Delhi	978-81- 931039-5-1
2.	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE	Experimental Verification of Multilevel Inverter with MPPT Based Solar Energy	UTP – UMP Symposium on Energy Systems 2015 (SES'15) (UTP – Universiti Teknologi PETRONAS, Malaysia) (UMP – Universiti Malaysia PAHANG)	International	Acce (yet to be p	

<u>Faculty Publications - (National / International Journals) - 2nd</u>

					Status		
S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Title of the Research Article	Name of the Conference	National / International	IF	ISSN	Vol. / Issue / Year of Publication
1.	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. / EEE, Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE	An Innovative Approach for Managing Residential Energy Demand using Mini Hydro Dynamo Electric Generator	Journal of Advanced Technology in Engineering & Science (IJATES)	International	1.012 (GIF)	2348-7550	03 / 01 / Aug. 2015
2.	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. / EEE, Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE	Simulation Modelling of Photovoltaic Fed DC/DC Cuk Converter	Journal of Modern Trends in Engineering and Science (IJMTES)	International	2.02 (GIF)	2348-3121	30/04/2016

3.	Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE	Optimal Power Flow using Hybrid Intelligent Algorithm	Indian Journal of Science and Technology (Annexure – II)	National	-	0974-5645	Vol. 8 (23) / Pg. 1-9 / Sep. 2015
4.	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE	Experimental Verification of Multilevel Inverter with MPPT Based Solar Energy	ARPN Journal of Engineering and Applied Sciences (Annexure – II)	International	SJR 0.2	1819-6608	10/21/pp. 10236 to 10244 / Nov.2015

Programmes Organized by Faculty (Industrial Visits / VAPs / Guest Lectures)

S.No.	Nature of the Programme	Title of the Programme	Particulars of Resource Person	Date	Venue	Name of the Faculty Organizer
1.	Faculty Industrial Visit	-	Mr.Ramachandran, HR Manager, Megawin Switchgear - P - Limited, Salem.	05.06.2015	Megawin Switchgear - P - Limited, Salem.	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE
2.	Faculty Industrial Visit	-	Er.K.Ashokan, Asst. Executive Engineer, 110/22KV Substation, TANGEDCO, Karuppur, Salem.	26.06.2015	110/22KV Substation, TANGEDCO, Karuppur, Salem.	Mr.G.Muralidharan Asst. Prof. / EEE
3.	Technical Workshop	Introduction of Electrical & Electronics Engineering	Ms.J.Harini & Team, LIVE WIRE, Salem.	08.07.2015 & 09.07.2015	Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, Salem.	Dept. of ECE

4.	Value Added Programme (VAP)	MATLAB / Simulink – Training and Simulation of Electrical Systems	(Internal Faculty Members) Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. &Head / EEE & Mr.G.Subramaniam Asst. Prof. / EEE	26.08.2015 (Started)	Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, Salem.	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. & Head / EEE & Mr.G.Subramaniam Asst. Prof. / EEE (Co-Organizer)
5.	Guest Lecture	Electrostatics & Electrodynamics	Dr.A.Jeevanandham, M.E., M.B.A., Ph.D., PDF. Professor / EEE, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathyamangalam.	28.08.2015	Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, Salem.	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE
6.	Project Contest	Engg. Day'15	Er.Palinesan, Asst. Engineer (O&M), TANGEDCO, Tholasampatti, Salem. (Jurie for Project Contest)	15.09.2015	Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, Salem.	Mr.G.Muralidharan Asst. Prof. / EEE



Faculty Industrial Visit at Megawin Switchgear - P - Limited, Salem held On 05.06.2015



Faculty Industrial Visit at 110/22KV Substation, TANGEDCO, Karuppur, Salem held On 05.06.2015



Students participated in Technical Workshop conducted by LIVE WIRE On 08.07.2015



Students interacted with the technical trainer of LIVE WIRE during the technical workshop On 09.07.2015

Programmes Attended by Faculty (Seminars / Workshops / Conferences / FDPs)

S.No.	Name of the Faculty	Nature of the Programme	Title of the Programme	Name of the Organizer	Date	Venue
1.	Mr.G.Subramaniam Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.G.Muralidharan Asst. Prof. / EEE	National Seminar	Didactic Seminar on CADENCE - PSPICE ORCAD and ORCAD PCB	PSG College of Technology	24.06.2015	Coimbatore
2.	Mr.R.Saravanan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.B.Sathyaseelan Asst. Prof. / EEE	National Seminar	Didactic Seminar on CADENCE - PSPICE ORCAD and ORCAD PCB	BMS College of Engineering	31.07.2015	Bangalore
3.	Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE	National Workshop	PCB Design with Software Training	Bannari Amman Institute of Technology	03.08.2015	Sathyamangalam

4.	Mr.G.Muralidharan Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.B.Sathyaseelan Asst. Prof. / EEE	International Conference (Attended)	Renewable Energy & Sustainable Environment	Dr.Mahalingam College of Engineering & Technology	11.08.2015	Pollachi
5.	Mr.G.Subramaniam Asst. Prof. / EEE & Mr.B.Sathyaseelan Asst. Prof. / EEE	Open House Exhibition on Science & Technology (Visited)		Kongu Engineering College	21.08.2015	Perundurai
6.	Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE	National Seminar	Solar Energy Systems - Opportunities, Challenges & Deployment	Anna University	31.08.2015	Chennai
7.	Mr.A.Alaudeen Asst. Prof. / EEE	National Seminar	Power Quality Issues	Erode Sengunthar Engineering College	02.09.2015	Erode

			Modelling and			
0	Mr.A.Alaudeen	National Workshop	Simulation of Power	PSG College of	14.10.2015	Coimbatore
8. Asst. Prof. / EEE		National Workshop	Systems in Microgrid	Technology	14.10.2013	Combatore
			Environment			
	Mr. S.Shanmuga	Project Design Contest		Bannari Amman Institute		
9.	Priyan	(Visited)	17 th FUTURA	of Technology	16.10.2015	Sathyamangalam
	Asst. Prof. / EEE	(Visited)		or reciniology		



Faculty members participated in a National Workshop on PCB Design with Software Training at Bannari Amman Institute of Technology On 03.08.2015

Department Association Activities



Dr.V.Murali Bhaskaran, Principal presenting a momento to the Chief Guest Mr.S.Janarthanam, Scientist, NIELIT, Govt. of India, Chennai during the Inaugural Function of Student Technical Association SCYPEE (Society of Creative, Young & Powerful Electrical Engineers)

On 10.08.2015



Academic Performance of Students

Class: II EEE A & B

Year / Sem: I / Upto II

S.No	Reg No.	Name of the Student	Year / Sec.	CGPA	Rank Position
1.	610514105029	M.KAVYA	II / A	8.33	I
2.	610514105084	VIGNESWARI @ S.VIDHYA	II / B	8.33	I
3.	610514105072	R.SHANKARI	II / B	8.30	II
4.	610514105086	S.R.VIKNESH	II/B	8.22	III
5.	610514105018	M.GOWTHAM	II / A	8.19	IV



Students' Best Projects

Event Name & Date: Engineer's Day-15 (Project Expo) & 15.09.2015

Total Number of Projects displayed: 15

Juries: Er.Palinesan, Asst. Engineer (O&M), TANGEDCO, Salem, Dr.S.Rajendran, Prof. & Head / EEE &

Ms.M.G.Shyamala, AP/ECE/DGCT

Sl.No.	Reg.No.	Students Name	Title of the Project	Prize Won	Guided by
1.	610514105042	P.Haripriya, II / A S.Monicka Sree, II / A D.Bhuvaneshwari, II / A	IOT – Home Automation using ARDUINO	First	Dr.S.Rajendran Prof. & Head / EEE

2.		B. Kabilarmani, II / A B. Gowrisankar, II / A S. Balaji, II / A	Remote Control for Home Appliances	Second	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE
3.	610514105068 610514105075 610514105063	A.K.Sowmya, II / B	Infrared Interruption Counter	Third	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan Asst. Prof. / EEE



Event Name & Date: Engineer's Day-15 (Model Expo) & 15.09.2015

Total Number of Models displayed: 09

Juries: Er.Palinesan, Asst. Engineer (O&M), TANGEDCO, Salem, Dr.S.Rajendran, Prof. & Head / EEE &

Ms.M.G.Shyamala, AP/ECE/DGCT

Sl.No.	Reg.No.	Students Name	Title of the Model	Prize Won	Guided by
1.	610514105314 610514105325 610514105051	S.Vinoth Kumar, II / B	Thermal Power Plant	First	Mr.A.Alaudeen Asst. Prof. / EEE
2.	610514105086 610514105047 610514105064	K. Nesamani II / B	Solar Flight	Second	Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE

Students' Best Posters

Event Name & Date: Engineer's Day-15 (Poster Presentation) & 15.09.2015

Total Number of Posters presented: 15

Juries: Er.Palinesan, Asst. Engineer (O&M), TANGEDCO, Salem, Dr.S.Rajendran, Prof. & Head / EEE &

Ms.M.G.Shyamala, AP/ECE/DGCT

Sl.No.	Reg.No.	Students Name	Title of the Poster	Prize Won	Guided by
1.	610514105030 610514105308	P. Kirupanantham, II /A G. Jaisurya, II /A	The Various Motors in Home Appliances	First	Mr.G.Muralidharan Asst. Prof. / EEE
2.	610514105045 610514105080	R.Murali, II / B S.Tamilselvan, II / B	Electrical Symbols	Second	Mr.T.Hariharan Sr. Asst. Prof. / EEE
3.	610514105043 610514105052 610514105084	M. Monisha ,II /B K. Pooja, II / B Vigneswari @ S.Vidhya, II / B	Types of Cables	Third	Mr.A.Alaudeen Asst. Prof. / EEE

Students' Achievements (Co-curricular Activities)

Performance in Various Events

In the academic year 2015-16 (ODD), totally 21 students are participated in various events held at reputed institutions in all over Taminadu. Among them 10 students won prizes.

S.No.	Date	Name of the Students	Title of the Project / Event	Name of the Faculty Supervisor	Name of the Organizer	Venue	Prizes Won
1.	25.08.2015 & 26.08.2015	B.S.Parthasarathi, II / B V.Sadhasivam, II / B	Quiz	-	Adhiyamaan College of Engineering	Hosur	II
2.	16.09.2015	G.Sathya, II / B A.K.Sowmya, II / B V.Sandhiya, II / B	Infrared Interruption Counter	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan	Dept of EEE, University College of Engineering	Pattukkottai	П
3.	16.09.2015	M.Devaraj, II / A B.Kabilarmani, II / A	Circuit Degugging		Dept of EEE, University College of Engineering	Pattukkottai	II
4.	16.09.2015	B. Kabilarmani, II / A M.Devaraj, II / A	Remote Control for Home Appliances	Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan	Dept of EEE, University College of Engineering	Pattukkottai	III
5.	16.09.2015	V.Sandhiya	Puzzles	-	Dept of EEE, University College of Engineering	Pattukkottai	III



Smt. Archana Manojkumar, Secretary & Dr.V.Murali Bhaskaran,
Principal are appreciating the students V.Sandhiya, G.Sathya and
A.K.Sowmya of II/EEE/B for achieving II Prize in PROJECT EXPO
(PYLON 2K15) held at University College of Engineering, Pattukkottai
On 16.09.2015



Smt. Archana Manojkumar, Secretary & Dr.V.Murali Bhaskaran,
Principal are appreciating the students B. Kabilarmani and M.Devaraj of
II/EEE/A for achieving III Prize in PROJECT EXPO (PYLON 2K15)
held at University College of Engineering, Pattukkottai
On 16.09.2015

Students' Achievements (Extra-curricular Activities)

S.No.	Date	Name of the Students	Name of the Activity	Name of the Organizer	Venue	Remarks
1.	18.08.2015 & 19.08.2015	S.Sathish, II / B I.Shabinesan, II / B	Volley Ball	Zonal Level, Anna University, Chennai	Sengunthar Engineering College, Tiruchengode.	RUNNER
2.	21.09.2015 & 22.09.2015	S.Sathish, II / B	Hand Ball	Zonal Level, Anna University, Chennai	Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology, Salem.	WINNER
3.	28.09.2015	S.Nikhil, II / B	Kho-Kho	Zonal Level, Anna University, Chennai	Annapoorna Engineering College, Salem.	RUNNER





Dr.A.Jeevanandham, Professor/EEE, Bannari Amman Institute of Technology, Sathyamangalam delivered a lecture on **ELECTROSTATICS & ELECTRODYNAMICS On 28.08.2015**

Published by

Department of Electrical and Electronics Engineering, Dhirajlal Gandhi College of Technology (Approved by AICTE & Affiliated to Anna University), Opposite to Salem Airport, Salem - 636 309. Phone: (04290) 233333, Fax: (04290) 233336

Website: www.dgct.ac.in

Editor-in-Chief:Dr.S.Rajendran, M.E., Ph.D., MISTE

Professor & Head / EEE

hod.eee@dgct.ac.in

Associate Editor: Mr.S.Shanmuga Priyan, M.E., MISTE

Assistant Professor / EEE

shanmugapriyan.eee@dgct.ac.in

Student Editors: Mr.S. Mothilalnehru - II/EEE/A

Ms.M.Kavya - II/EEE/A Mr.B.S.Parthasarathi - II/EEE/B

Ms.M.Monisha-

II/EEE/B